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DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

RE: Binga Beach Brothers, Inc.- DENR MIMAROPA Memorandum Dated 05 July 2021

1 message

Kimberly Gaza <khgaza@lmalaw.org> Mon, Mar 21, 2022 at 10:11 AM
To: "mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph" <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>, "ardts.mimaropa@gmail.com"
<ardts.mimaropa@gmail.com>, "vbtuddaojr590@gmail.com" <vbtuddaojr590@gmail.com>,
"surveys_mimaropa@yahoo.com" <surveys_mimaropa@yahoo.com>
Cc: "Ma. Louella Martinez-Aranas" <lmaranas@lmalaw.org>, Flora Catubuan <fcatubuan@lmalaw.org>, David Le Smith
<david@bingabeach.com>, Stephen Schroeder <stephen@seirim.com>, Phil Demack
<demack@synergymediaspecialists.com>, Franz Fricke <fricke@synergymediaspecialists.com>, Quennie Azarraga
<quennie.azarraga@gmail.com>

Dear Mr. Panti,



We would like to follow up the status of our letter 09 March 2022.  We trust that you will give this matter
preferential attention.


Thank you very much, and keep safe!

 

Best regards,

 

Kim Gaza

Paralegal

 

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Sent: Thursday, 10 March 2022 2:23 pm

To: Kimberly Gaza <khgaza@lmalaw.org>

Subject: Re: Binga Beach Brothers, Inc.- DENR MIMAROPA Memorandum Dated 05 July 2021

 

Good day!


This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.

Your concern was immediately forwarded to Office of ARD for Technical Services for review and appropriate action


For other inquiries/follow-up, you may reach them directly to their email address at:
ardts.mimaropa@gmail.com              


        

Kindly note of the Document Number.: E-2021-44936

Thank you and keep safe.


ROBERT T. PANTI

Database Management Officer

Records Section - DENR MIMAROPA

 

On Thu, Mar 10, 2022 at 2:11 PM Kimberly Gaza <khgaza@lmalaw.org> wrote:
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To the Office of the DENR MIMAROPA Regional Executive Director,

 

On behalf of Atty. Ma. Louella M. Aranas, counsel for Binga Beach Brothers, Inc., we are sending here the
attached electronic copy of our formal letter concerning the removal and demolition of structure and
fences illegally constructed in the “Salvage Zone” and/or Protected Area located in front of our client’s
property at Lumambong Beach Rd., Binga, San Vicente,
Palawan, 5309.

 

We have also sent physical copies of the said letter to the following offices:

 

I.             
Lormelyn E. Claudio, CESO IV

OIC, Regional Executive Director

DENR by the Bay Bldg.,

1515 Roxas Boulevard,

Ermita, Manila

Copy furnished:

 

II.            
Vicente B. Tuddao, Jr., Ph.D., CESO IV

Assistant Regional Director for Technical Services

DENR by the Bay Bldg.,

1515 Roxas Boulevard,

Ermita, Manila

We look forward to receiving an acknowledgment receipt. Thank you.

 

Best regards,

 

Kim Gaza

Paralegal

 



Unit 22, 2/F ZETA II Building

https://www.google.com/maps/search/1515+Roxas+Boulevard,%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Ermita,+Manila?entry=gmail&source=g
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191 Salcedo Street, Legaspi Village

Makati City, Philippines

T:  
+63 02 8808-0258

M: 
+63 9177288628

E:   
khgaza@lmalaw.org

W:  
www.lmalaw.org

 

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient
named above. If you are not
the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message by mistake, please let us know by
reply e-mail and then delete it
from your system. You must not copy this message or attachment or disclose its contents to anyone.
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